RE: Number of Classified Staff at Moorpark

Nubia Lopez-Villegas <nlopezvillegas@vccecd.edu>
Thu 7/28/2022 8:41 AM
To: Priscilla Mora <pmora@vcccd.edu>

Hi Priscilla,

Confidential are also excluded. MC only has 1 though.
Part time ,60 FTE and below =9
Full time greater than .60 = 142

Nubia

From: Priscilla Mora <pmora@vcccd.edu>

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 8:27 AM

To: Nubia Lopez-Villegas <nlopezvillegas@vcccd.edu>
Subject: RE: Number of Classified Staff at Moorpark

Hi Nubia,

Everyone represented by SEIU, so | assume that excludes managers and supervisors but not confidential
employees, is that right?

Priscilla

From: Nubia Lopez-Villegas <nlopezvillegas@vcccd.edu>
Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 8:22 AM

To: Priscilla Mora <pmora@vcccd.edu>

Subject: RE: Number of Classified Staff at Moorpark

Hi Priscilla,

Are you looking at classified represented classification headcount or all classified including managers, supervisors
and confidential?

Nubia

From: Priscilla Mora <pmora@vcccd.edu>

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2022 8:17 AM

To: Nubia Lopez-Villegas <nlopezvillegas@vcccd.edu>
Subject: Number of Classified Staff at Moorpark

Hi Nubia,
Would it be possible to get the current number of Classified employees (not provisional) employed at Moorpark?

| realize the number may change, but having a close current number would be very helpful. This is for our
accreditation report.

Also, if it’s possible to separate out the numbers by full-time classified vs. part-time classified (less than 40 hours
per week), that would be great. (We don’t need 12-month vs. 10-month, etc., though.)
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Thank you!
Priscilla

Priscilla Mora, Ph.D.
Dean of Student Learning
Moorpark College
805-553-4164



